

Anna Kowalewska



Adres email: **anna.kowalewska@demo.expertido.com**
Numer telefonu: **+48 555 666 777**
Data urodzenia: **16 październik 1990**
Miasto: **Opole**
Kraj: **PL**
Gotowość do podróży: **Poniżej 25%**

O mnie:

Software tester with good knowledge of testing processes (holds ISTQB Foundation certificate) and 1 year experience in Test Automation of web based applications using Selenium. Has some experience with Test Planning and Performance Testing. Experienced with Agile Methodologies (Scrum).

Looking for interesting Software Tester position where she could develop Software Testing (especially TestAutomation) skills preferably with web or mobile applications.

Doświadczenie zawodowe

Junior Software Tester

JLab sp. z o.o.
10/2013 - obecnie (5 lat i 6 miesięcy)

Responsible for test planning, manual testing, performance testing and test automation of web based application for short-term apartments rental (www.apartido.com). Additionally responsible for testing of mobile version (supported platforms: Android and iOS).

Skills used: Manual Testing, Regression Testing, Test Automation, Test Planning, Performance Testing
Technologies used: Shell scripting, Python, Scrum, Agile
OS used: Windows, Linux, iOS, Android

Junior Tester

JLab sp. z o.o.
07/2012 - 9/2012 (3 miesiące)

Responsible for manual testing of web based application for short-term apartments rental (www.apartido.com). During that internship had a chance also to learn basics of TestAutomation using Selenium.

Wykształcenie

Technical University of Wrocław

Electronics and Telecommunications
2008 - 2013

3 months internship at JLab sp. z o.o. company where was responsible for manual testing of web based application. During that internship had a chance also to learn basics of TestAutomation using Selenium.

Języki obce

Angielski - Komunikatywność zawodowa w mowie i piśmie
Francuski - Poziom podstawowy

Certyfikaty

ISTQB Foundation
2014

Umiejętności

umiejętność	samoocena	doświadczenie	ostatnio używane
Agile Methodologies Experienced with Scrum and Kanban.	Junior	1-2 lata	Aktualnie
ATDD	Junior	0,5-1 rok	Aktualnie
JIRA	Początkujący	0,5-1 rok	Aktualnie
Linux Ability to work with command line interface (Ubuntu).	Junior	1-2 lata	Aktualnie
Manual Testing Experienced with manual testing of web based and mobile version (Android, iOS) of application for online short-term apartments rental www.apartido.com.	Junior	1-2 lata	Aktualnie
Performance Testing Little experience with Performance Testing of online application.	Początkujący	0,5-1 rok	Aktualnie
Python Ability to create simple programs.	Początkujący	0,5-1 rok	Aktualnie
Regression Testing	Junior	0,5-1 rok	Aktualnie
Scrum Working in Scrum for one year.	Junior	1-2 lata	Aktualnie
Selenium Created a set of automated test cases for web based application for online short-term apartments rental www.apartido.com. Created test cases covered main functionality like login, searching for an apartment and apartment booking.	Junior	0,5-1 rok	Aktualnie
Shell Scripting Ability to create simple scripts.	Początkujący	0,5-1 rok	Aktualnie
Sikuli	Junior	0,5-1 rok	Aktualnie
Software Quality Assurance Experienced with test planning, manual testing, performance testing and test automation of web based application. Some experience with testing of mobile application (Android and iOS).	Junior	1-2 lata	Aktualnie
Subversion Ability to perform basic operations like: project checkout, update and commit.	Początkujący	0,5-1 rok	Aktualnie

Test Automation

Created a set of automated test cases for web based application for online short-term apartments rental www.apartido.com

Junior

0,5-1 rok

Aktualnie

Test Planning

Responsible for planning of Test Cases covering main functionality for web based application.

Junior

1-2 lata

Aktualnie

Warunki**Software Tester**

Dostępny za **2 tygodnie** po podpisaniu kontraktu

Wroclaw Poland - w promieniu 10.0 km

Umowa o pracę

40 godzin tygodniowo oraz minimalny okres obowiązywania kontraktu to 1 rok

5 500 PLN brutto miesięcznie**Software Tester**

Dostępny za **2 tygodnie** po podpisaniu kontraktu

Warsaw Poland - w promieniu 20.0 km

Umowa o pracę

40 godzin tygodniowo oraz minimalny okres obowiązywania kontraktu to 6 miesięcy

7 000 PLN brutto miesięcznie

Wyrażam zgodę na przetwarzanie moich danych osobowych dla potrzeb niezbędnych do realizacji procesu rekrutacji (zgodnie z Ustawą z dnia 29.08.1997 roku o Ochronie Danych Osobowych; tekst jednolity: Dz. U. z 2002r. Nr 101, poz. 926 ze zm.).